‘May 21,2018 :
'MARIA TERESA L. MAGNANAO

MATT GLASS/ALUMINUM/CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY & ALLIED SERVICES
Andrada Bldg. Rizal St., Brgy. Central, Mati, Davao Oriental .
Tel. No. 811-4136

Dear Maam:

This is to inform you that your Bid dated May 7, 2018 for the project REPAIR OF
SCHOOL BUILDINGS UNDER CY 2018 BEFF (Lots 1,2,3,4,5,6,7, 8,9, 2 ;i
found 1o be the Lowest Calculated and Responsive Bid of Lot 10 - Mayor Santiago Gar
Memorial School, Mati City, Davao Oriental at a Contract Price of Ten Million S¢

Hundred Eighty-Four Thousand Two Hundred Thirty-Nine Pesos and 30/100 (Php.
10,784,239.30). T

You are therefore required within ten (10) calendar days from receipt of this Nodeo,qf"
Award, to formally enter into contract with us, and to submit the following:

Performance Security in the form and the amount stipulated in the W‘n}‘s
Bidders. ] L
Construction schedule and S-Curve (per school):
Manpower schedule (per school):
Construction methods:
Equipment utilization schedule (per school):
Construction safety and health program approved by the Department of Labor and
Emplo % et iy 0
g And PERT/CPM (per school)

AT 1.

Failure to enter into the said contract or provide the performance security shall constitute a
sufficient ground for cancellation of this award and forfeiture c of your Bid Security.
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